

	Item 4. Military Affairs.	
1-3	Statements and official announcements	1
2-3	Public opinion and the tone of newspaper comments	1
	() Division B, Class 10, Item 5, Subject O	
	Class 10. International conferences, International Treaties and agreements.	
	Item 5. Finance and Economy.	
10	A matter concerning the conference for the compilation of statistics of international trade.	
	() Division B, Class 10, Item 6, Subject O	
	Class 10. International Conferences, International Treaties, and agreements.	
	Item 6. Industry.	
49	A matter concerning the international joint conference on metallurgy.	
	Class 10. International conferences, International treaties and agreements.	
	Item 7. Transportation and communications.	
3	A matter concerning the International Conference For the Protection of Submarine Cables.	
6	A matter concerning the International Postal Conference.	
6-1	Concerning the ratification of, participation in, and enforcement of treaties.	2
6-2	Personnel affairs.	
26-1	The Madrid Conference	14
26-1-1	The problem of voting rights.	1
26-1-2	Personnel affairs.	1
26-1-3	Concerning the ratification of, participation in and enforcement of treaties.	1
26-2	Concerning the European Communications Conference at Lucerne.	2
26-3	The Cairo Conference.	1
26-4	The European Wireless Conference at Montreux. Communications	1
43	A matter concerning the Greater East Asia Electric/Conference	1
	Item 8. Maritime Affairs.	
10-1	Concerning the ratification of participation in, and enforcement of treaties.	
7-2	Item 11. Medical affairs and Hygiene.	
32-1	Concerning participation /TN: original is not clear/ in the Geneva Treaty of 1906 (the ratification of, participation in, and enforcement of treaties) for the amelioration of the condition	1
	of the wounded in time of War.	1
40	A matter concerning the International Hospital ship conference.	1
	() Division B, Class 11, Item O, Subject O.	
	Class 11. The Washington Conference and the Washington Treaty.	
1-5	Concerning resolutions for the recognition of the status quo in China and affairs of China.	

	Item 4. The pending problem of Shantung.	
1-2-1	Concerning the public property.	
1-3	The record of the progress of executing the retrocession of CHINGTAO.	1
	Class 12. The London Naval Conference.	
1-1-2	Concerning the Lawyers' Commission.	
	Division C. Military and Naval Affairs.	
	Class 1. Military affairs in general, armaments, and army and navy expenditures.	
J1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of this country.	1
J2	Miscellaneous compilation concerning organizations related to our national defense.	1
J3	(Missing)	
J4	Miscellaneous matters concerning projects for relief of servicemen.	1
J5	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the air defense of this country.	1
A1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of ARGENTINA.	1
AL 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of ALBANIA.	1
AU 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of AUSTRIA.	1
B 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of BRITAIN.	
B B 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of BELGIUM.	
BR 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of BRAZIL.	
CH 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of CHILE.	1
CZ 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of CZECHOSLOVAKIA.	1
D 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of DENMARK.	1
E 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of EGYPT.	1
ES 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of ESTONIA.	1
F 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of FRANCE.	1
F 1 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of FINLAND.	1

G 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of GERMANY.	1
G R 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of GREECE.	1
I 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of ITALY.	1
IR 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of IRAQUE.	1
M 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of MEXICO.	1
M	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of MANCHUKUO.	1
N	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of NETHERLANDS.	1
NO 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of NORWAY.	1
A A 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of PANAMA.	1
P E 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of PERSIA.	1
PH 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of the PHILIPPINES.	1
P O 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of POLAND.	1
P R 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of PORTUGAL.	1
R 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of the SOVIET UNION.	2.
R U 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of RUMANIA.	1
S 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of SPAIN.	1
SI 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of SIAM.	1
SW 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of SWEDEN.	1
SZ 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of SWITZERLAND.	1
T 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of TURKEY.	1
U 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of the UNITED STATES.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the (inclusive) lists of naval vessels of every country.	1
X 2	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the (inclusive) air force strength of every country.	1

X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning projects for relief of servicemen in every country.	1
X 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning air defense in every country.	1
Y 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military affairs of YEMEN. Class 2. Military Service, Training, and Manoeuvres.	
J 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the military service of Japanese in foreign countries.	6
J1-1	Concerning regulations.	1
J1-2	Concerning treatment of draft dodgers under the 60th anniversary (project) of our conscription system.	1
J1-3	Concerning reports on the number of deferred reservists abroad.	2
J1-4	Concerning the examination for conscription in /foreign/ residence.	1
J1-5	Concerning the annual muster of reservists in /foreign/ residence.	1
J 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning military service of members of the Home Office.	1
J 2-1	Concerning the Army.	
J2-1-1	Section regarding exemption from military training and annual muster.	8
J2-1-2	Section regarding military service, and deferred reservists.	4
J2-1-3	Section regarding reports of release from military service.	3
J2-1-4	Section regarding war-time deferred reservists in accordance with the mobilization plan.	12
J2-2	Concerning the Navy.	1
J 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning manoeuvres of the Imperial Army.	4.
J3-1	Concerning interference with our army manoeuvres by an American officer.	1
J3-2	Concerning air defense manoeuvres.	2
J 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning the border-crossing incident of our military planes.	1
J4-1	Incident of crossing the border into Soviet Union's territory.	1
J5	Miscellaneous matters concerning manoeuvres of the Imperial Navy.	1
J6	Miscellaneous matters concerning military training in our country.	
J7	Miscellaneous matters concerning the Imperial Ex-Servicemen's Association.	1
J 8	A matter concerning joint Army-Government defense manoeuvres, for the Central staffs.	1
J8-1	Record of manoeuvres.	1
J/ 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military training in every country.	1
X 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning naval manoeuvres of every country.	1
X2-1	Section pertaining to the UNITED STATES.	2
X3	Miscellaneous matters concerning army manoeuvres of every country.	1

X3-1	Sections pertaining to MANCHUKUO.	1
X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning ex-servicement' associations in various foreign countries.	1
X 5	Miscellaneous matters concerning the employment of military advisers and instructors in every country.	1
X5-1	Section pertaining to CHINA.	1
X 6	Miscellaneous matters concerning military service of every country.	1
X 7	Miscellaneous matters concerning border-crossing incidents by military planes of every country.	1
X 8	Miscellaneous matters concerning air defense manoeuvres of every country.	1
	Class 3. Research, Studying abroad, Inspection, Regimental Duty, and Residence.	
J 1	Miscellaneous compilation regarding Foreign military inspection, research, residence and official trips of Imperial military personnel.	1
		2
J1-1	Concerning the Army.	2
J1-2	Concerning the Navy.	
J1-3	Concerning the sending overseas of Japanese military surgeons for the study of tropical diseases.	1
J&I	Miscellaneous matters concerning the exchange of regimental officers between our country and Foreign countries.	1
B 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning British officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
F 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning French officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
G 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning German officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
MA 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning officers of MANCHUKUO on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
H O 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning Norwegian officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
R 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning officers of the Soviet Union on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
T 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning Turkish officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
U 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning American officers on regimental duty with Japanese troops.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous compilation concerning inspection and study of Japanese military affairs by foreign officers.	1
X 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning foreign military personnel staying in Japan for study.	1
X 3	Miscellaneous compilation concerning military inspection trips of foreign officers. in China .	1

X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning the exchange of regimental officers among foreign countries.	1
X 5	Miscellaneous compilation concerning foreign military inspection, research, residence and official trips by officers of various countries.	
	Class 4. Troops, military installations and firing ranges.	
J 1	A matter regarding the Imperial North China Garrison.	2
J 1-1	Miscellaneous matters concerning incidents involving the garrison.	1
J1-2	The problem of transporting without charge the Garrison on the PEIPING-MUKDEN Railroad.	1
J2	A matter regarding the South Manchurian Railway Garrison.	2.
J2-1	Miscellaneous matters concerning incidents involving the Garrison.	2
J2-1-1	The clash between our Garrison and members of the peace-preservation corps in TIMELING.	
J2-2	Concerning manoeuvres.	
J 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning operations of Imperial troops at the border between the Soviet Union and Korea.	1
J 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning the problem of importing weapons for the CHINA Garrison.	1
J 5	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the Central China Garrison and its installations.	3
J 6	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the North Manchuria Garrison and its installations.	1
J 7	A matter concerning the demand of the National Government for the withdrawal of foreign troops from all parts of China.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the garrisons of the various countries in China.	
X 2	Miscellaneous compilation of reports on troop movements in various countries.	1
	Class 5. Naval vessels, crew and military corps, supplement warship signals.	
J 1	Miscellaneous matters regarding accidents concerning Japanese warships and crew dispatch to China.	1
J 2	Miscellaneous matters regarding Japanese vessels and small crafts dispatched to China.	2
J2-1	Outcoming and incoming telegrams of the Navy Department.	1
J 3	On matter concerning the cruise of the Imperial training fleet.	5
J 4	A matter regarding the foreign ports of call of the Imperial special duty ships.	2
J 4-1	Concerning the Northern Saghalien district.	2
J 5	Miscellaneous matters concerning the construction of Japanese ships and small crafts.	1
J 6	Miscellaneous matters concerning the dispatching of Imperial warships to foreign countries.	1

J6-1	Miscellaneous matters regarding accidents concerning the crew.	1
J 7	Miscellaneous matters concerning the problem of invasion made by Imperial warships. in the territorial waters of foreign coun-	1
J 8	Miscellaneous matters concerning desertion by the crew of Imperial ships and crafts and other incidents.	tries.
J 9	A matter concerning WU KU crew incident.	1
J 10	Miscellaneous matters concerning distresses of Imperial warships.	1
J/U1	A matter regarding the procedure of mutual call by Japanese and American special duty ships and non-armed government ships.	
J/X1	A matter regarding the agreement made with foreign countries in connection with the handling of foreign warships visiting this country.	1
J/X2	Miscellaneous matters concerning arrival and departure and landing regulations of Foreign warships and aircrafts in the territory of Japan.	1
J/X3	Miscellaneous matters concerning the undertaking of constructing and repairing foreign ships and small craft in this country.	1.
J/X3-1	Concerning the undertaking of constructing and repairing Chinese ships and small crafts.	1
J/X3-2	Concerning the undertaking of constructing and repairing Brazilian ships and small crafts.	1
B 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning Britain's ships and small crafts dispatched to China.	1
F 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning French ships and small crafts dispatched to China.	1
U 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the U1 S. expeditionary forces to China.	
U1-1	Concerning the fleet dispatched to China.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the official inspection of foreign warships in China.	1
X 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning the movement of foreign warships and commanders in China.	1
X 2-1	Outgoing and incoming telegrams of the Navy Ministry.	1
X 3	Miscellaneous compilations of reports on the movement of foreign naval vessels.	2
X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning the construction and repairing of foreign ships and small crafts in each country.	1
X 5	Miscellaneous matters concerning the treatment given to foreign vessels in each country.	1
X 6	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the visit of foreign warships to this country.	1
X6-1	The British Section.	3
X6-1-1	The KIIRUN Incident.	1
X6-2	The French Section.	3
X6-3	The German Section.	1
X6-4	The United States Section.	2

X6-4-1	Concerning special duty ships.	1
X6-5	The Italian Section.	1
X 7	Miscellaneous matters concerning the transfer of ships and small crafts in each country.	1
X 8	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the entry of foreign warships into closed ports of this country.	1
X 9	Miscellaneous matters concerning the arrival and departure and landing Regulations of Foreign Warships and Aircrafts in the territories of each country.	2
X 10	Miscellaneous matters concerning the distresses of foreign warships.	1
X 10-1	Concerning the distress of the Turkish ship, <i>NERU-tokwaru</i> /T. N. phonetic/ off the coast of KISHU.	
	Appendix 1. Concerning the erection of a monument.	1
	Appendix 2. Concerning the compilation of a commemorating book.	
X 11	Miscellaneous matters concerning the salvaging of sunken vessels.	1
X 12	(omitted)	
X 13	Miscellaneous matters concerning Buoys exclusively used by the naval forces of the Powers in China.	1
X 14	Miscellaneous matters concerning the desertion by the crew of foreign ships and small crafts and other incidents.	1
X 15	(omitted)	
X 16	Miscellaneous matters concerning the transfer of the ships and small crafts of Japan.	1
X 17	Miscellaneous matters concerning the problem of invasion of the territorial waters of foreign countries by the warships of each country.	1
C.6.6.0	Class VI War plants	
J 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the war industries of Japan.	1
C 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning arsenals in China.	1
MA 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning arsenals in MANCHUKUO	1
X 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning war industries in each country.	1
C.7.0.0	Class 7. Military communications.	
J 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning organs of communication used by the Japanese army.	1
C. 8. 0. 0	Class 8. Organs of Investigation.	
	Investigation and Intelligence Report.	
J 1	Miscellaneous compilations concerning each country's secret intelligence relating to Japan.	1
J 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning the leakage of military secrets and military spys in Japan.	1

J2-1	The case of MATSUO, Chuhei, an employee of the U. S. Consulate in TAIHOKU.	1
J2-2	The case of French, /TE phonetic/ a missionary from Canada.	1
J 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning the Special Service Organ of the Imperial Army in China.	2
J 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning special service organs in Manchukuo.	1
J 5	Miscellaneous matters concerning military special service organs in the U. S. S. R.	1
J 6	A matter concerning the arrest of an Englishman suspected of espionage.	1
J 7	Miscellaneous matters concerning counter-espionage in this country.	1
J 7-1	Concerning the counter-espionage committee.	
J 7-2	Concerning enactment of the National Defense and Security law.	1
J 8	Miscellaneous matters concerning military special service organs in the territories of Great Britain.	1
J 9	Miscellaneous matters concerning military special service organs in various districts of TAILAND.	1
J 10	Miscellaneous matters concerning military special service organs in the Dutch East Indies.	1
J 11	A matter concerning the arrest of the International Espionage Corps.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous compilation concerning the military affairs of each country.	
X 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning the leakage of military secret and military spies in each country.	2
X2-1	The MANCHUKUO section.	1
X 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning intelligence received by the interception of military secret wireless messages in the various countries.	1
X 4	Miscellaneous compilations concerning intelligence reports on the military affairs of each country.	1
X 5	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the reports compiled on the military affairs of each country.	7
X 6	Miscellaneous matters concerning counter-espionage in each country.	1
C. 9. 0. 0.	Class 9. Arms, ammunitions, aircrafts, and war supplies.	
J 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning military air navigation by Japan.	1
J 2	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the TAIHEI association.	1
J 3	Miscellaneous matters concerning contribution to the Japanese military funds.	1

J 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning powder magazines and ordnance stores in Japan.	1
J/X 1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the purchasing, contributing and exchanging of military horses, accessories, and other materials between Japan and other countries.	1.
J/X 2	(blank)	
J/X 3	(blank)	
J/X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning contribution of arms, supplies, etc.	1
C/X 1	A matter concerning the supplying of arms to China by the various countries.	6
C/XI-1	Concerning the repudiation of the Arms Embargo to China, and of the naval non-assistance agreement.	2
U 1	A matter concerning the lifting of the embargo on the export of arms by the U. S., and its actual results.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous compilations concerning war supplies, arms, ammunitions, etc.	1
X 2	Miscellaneous matters concerning the supplying of arms, war materials, etc.	3
X 3	A matter concerning the problem of the embargo on the report of arms to the countries in Central and South America.	1
X 4	Miscellaneous matters concerning military air navigation of each country.	1
X 4-1	The Chinese section.	1
X 5	Miscellaneous matters concerning new arms.	1
X 6	Miscellaneous matters concerning powder magazines and ordnance stores in each country.	1
X 7	A matter concerning the control of arms shipment by each country on the occasion of the Manchurian Incident.	1
X 8	A matter concerning regulations for the control of war materials in the various countries.	1
	Class 10. Naval ports, fortifications, and bases:	
J 1	A matter concerning violations of the strategic Zone Law and suspicious acts by the Japanese and foreigners in Japan.	2
J 2	Miscellaneous matters regarding Japanese naval ports, fortifications, and bases.	1
X 1	Miscellaneous matters regarding the naval ports, fortifications, and bases of each country.	1
XI-1	The British Section.	1
XI-1-1	Concerning the naval base of Singapore	6
XI-2 F	The Chinese Section.	1
XI-3	The U. S. Section.	1
X2	Miscellaneous matters regarding violations of the strategic Zone Law by the nationals and ships of each country in foreign nations.	1

	Class 11. General mobilization and survey of natural resources:	
	1. A matter regarding the survey of natural resources and general mobilization of Japan.	1
	2. Miscellaneous matters regarding the survey of natural resources and general mobilization of foreign countries.	1
	Division D. Justice and Police.	
	Item 1. Laws and regulations, organs of justice and legal procedures:	
	Subject 1. Laws and Regulations.	
5-14	Miscellaneous matters regarding criminal codes and the code of criminal procedures of each country.	
	The Spanish Section.	
	Item 2. Court jurisdiction and consular jurisprudence:	
5	A matter regarding the exercise of legal authority in the foreign settlement of Chientao.	1
	Item 5. Military regulations and courts martial:	
1	Miscellaneous matters regarding military regulations and court martial of foreign countries.	1
1-1	The Chinese Section:	1
2	Miscellaneous matters regarding military law and court martial of Imperial Japan.	1
	Item 6. Administrative Litigation, Admiralty, Inquiries and Appeals.	
1	Miscellaneous matters regarding administrative litigations.	1
	Item 7. Matters of International Justice, and the extradition of criminals.	
1	Miscellaneous matters regarding the request for the extradition of Korean criminals.	1
1-1	Matters regarding the arrest and extradition of the members of the KORAI Revolutionary Party in HIRIN.	1
2	Miscellaneous matters regarding the arrest and extradition of criminals.	1
2-1	The Japanese Section.	1
2-1-1	The case of the KAI-UN-MARU.	1
2-2	The Chinese Nationals Section.	1
2-3	The Spanish Nationals Section.	1
2-4	The U. S. Nationals Section.	1
2-5	The British Nationals Section.	1
2-6	The French Nationals Section.	1
2-7	The Italian Nationals Section.	1
2-8	The Rumanian Nationals Section.	1
2-9	The Manchukuo Nationals Section.	1
2-10	The Mexican Nationals Section.	1
2-11	The Armenian Nationals Section.	1
2-22	The Swiss Nationals Section.	1
2-13	The Dutch Nationals Section.	1
2-14	The Philippine Nationals Section.	1

2-15	The Russian Nationals Section.	1
2-16	The German Nationals Section.	1
2-17	The Czech Nationals Section.	1
2-18	The Portuguese Nationals Section.	1
3	Miscellaneous matters regarding the exchange of finger prints etc., of criminals of foreign nationality.	1
4	Miscellaneous compilation of laws and regulations concerning the extradition, transit extradition, and deportation of criminals.	1
5	Miscellaneous compilation regarding the passage of foreign criminals through the territory of The Japanese Empire	1
6	A matter concerning the case of the arrest of an American criminal suspect, Katherine Desarus /phonetic/ by U. S. authorities in the territory of the Japanese Empire.	1
	Item 9. Prisons, reformatories, amnesty, prisoners, and the protection of criminals released from prison.	
3-6	Miscellaneous matters regarding amnesty and special amnesty. Regarding the Imperial amnesty of 1942 (in commemoration of victories in the Greater East Asiatic War).	
	Class 2. Police	
	Item 3. Police affairs: Control and Disposition.	
3	Miscellaneous compilation of reports from the consulates and secret service police in CHINA and MANCHUKUO.	1
3-3	Section on the KIRIN Consulate-General.	1
3-4	Section on the FENGFENGO Consulate	1
3-5	Section on the CHIENTAO Consulate-General.	1
3-6	Section on the CHIENFENG Consulate	1
3-7-	Section on the KWANTUNG Department.	1
3-8	Section on the FU-CHOW Consulate-General.	1
3-9	Section on the TUNGCHWA Consulate.	1
3-10	Section on the HAILAERH Consulate.	1
3-11	Section on the SWATOW Consulate	1
3-12	Section on the TIENSIN Consulate-General.	1
5	Miscellaneous matters on the control over police cases connected with foreigners. (The document is in existence.)	
5-2	Reports from prefectures.	
5-3	Report of the general situation of foreign affairs police.	1
	Item 6. Violence, Assault, Bloodshed, and other damages.	
38	THE YUANSHUTUNG damage incident caused by mounted bandits.	1
	Destroyed by fire (2) Division B: Finance, Economics, Industry and Commerce.	

0002	A matter of the examination into foreign countries' economic circumstances.	1
0003	Miscellaneous matters concerning the influence of the Pacific War upon economics, commerce, and industry.	1
160J1-5	Re: Raising a loan for school-expenses of /foreign/ students in JAPAN.	1
160J11	Re: Raising a loan for the HUPPEH paper plant of the CHUNGHUA Industrial Company.	1
160J6-2	Miscellaneous matters concerning our governments loan to local governments and individuals. Section on ANHUI Province.	1
160J6-3	The same as the above. Section on CHEKIANG Province.	
160JP-2 6-9	The same as the above. Section on CANTON Province.	1
	Re: Application for loan and investment of the CANTON provisional government and the southwest clique.	
160X1-U 1-3	Miscellaneous matters concerning foreign loans to, and investments in, CHINA. Section on AMERICA: regarding her loan of wheat for the relief of damage caused by a flood.	

20001	Miscellaneous matters concerning inquiries made by foreign diplomatic establishments in JAPAN of prefectural offices about commercial relations.	3
2212	Miscellaneous matters concerning companies under joint management of various countries.	1
2318-1	Miscellaneous matters concerning low interest funds: Section on the TSINGTAO Settlement Corporation.	
2321	Miscellaneous matters concerning banks under joint management of CHINA and various other countries.	1
2905	Miscellaneous matters concerning investigation of the credit status and business of home and foreign businessmen and concerns.	
3114-8	Re: Control over commercial goods for exportation.	3
3114-11	Re: Sending a trade mission to Central and South America.	1
3114-12	Re: An economic mission to visit BELGIUM	4

- 3114-18 Re: Foreign telegraphic propaganda utilizing wireless communication. 1
- 3114-19 Re: Imports and exports of CHINA at the time of the CHINA incident. 1
- 312X1-No. 1 Miscellaneous matters concerning the tariff laws and regulations of each country.
- Section on NORWAY.
- 320J1 Miscellaneous compilation on JAPAN's foreign trade status. 2
- 330X1-C1 Miscellaneous compilation on exclusionism and boycotting in each country:
- Section on CHINA
- 370X1-H01 Miscellaneous matters concerning embargos and restrictions of each country upon exports and imports: Section on HONDURAS. 1
- 370X1-LU1 The same as the above: Section on LUXEMBURG. 1
- 370X1-NL1 The same as the above: Section on NICARAGUA 1
- 4104-2 Miscellaneous matters concerning the industrial policy of JAPAN: representations and petitions. 7
- 4204 Re: the rights, interests, and enterprises of foreigners in JAPAN. 1
- 4241-3 Miscellaneous matters concerning the question of the Empire's rights and interests in South AMERICA and other areas: Regarding special rights and interests. 1
- Division F. Transportation and Communications.
Class 1. Transportation
- 5 Miscellaneous matters concerning the employment of advisers in the Ministry of Communication, CHINA.
- Item 6. Shipping lanes, waterways, Navigation and Surveying.
- 5 A matter concerning the investigation of the shipping lanes provided by order /of our government/. 1
A matter on the question of navigation rights on the HEILUNG-KIANG and SUNGARI Rivers.
- 8-1 Re: An agreement between the Soviet Union and MANCHUKUO on waterways. 1

	Class 1. Transportation.	
	Item 9. Railways, vehicles and horses.	
7	A matter concerning the European-Asiatic Freight Transportation Conference.	1
12	A matter concerning the problem of the closure of the YALU drawbridge.	1
	Subject 2. China and Manchukuo.	
	A matter concerning the Chinese Eastern Railway.	
	Russo-Chinese dispute caused by the forceful expropriation of the Chinese Eastern Railway by China.	
5-4-3	Military actions between Russia and China	1
	Concerning business affairs.	
5-5-1	The problem of reparations to the Japanese who suffered personal injuries and property losses.	
5-11	Concerning the negotiations between Russia and Manchukuo concerning the sale of the railway. (the TOKYO Conference)	4
5-11-1	Public opinion and the tone of press comments	3
5-11-2	The minutes of the Conference	2
5-1 1-3	Concerning personnel.	1
5-1 1-4	The interests of the governments and people of third nations, and the attitude of each nation.	
5-1 1-5	A record of data.	
5-1 1-6	Concerning the request for Imperial sanction, and the signing, promulgation and announcement.	
5-1 1-7	Concerning the expropriation.	
5-1 1-8	Concerning the repatriation of Russian Employees.	
5-1 1-9	The problem of retirement funds.	
5-1 1-10	Re the payment in money and goods for the transference.	
5-1 1-11	Concerning the Permanent Arbitration Commission based upon the Protocol of Japan, Manchukuo and Russia.	1
	A matter concerning the TAONAN-ANG-ANCH Railway.	
	The problem of diverting cars from the TAONAN-ANGANCH line to the MUKDEN-HAILUNG line.	1
21	A matter concerning the MUKDEN Railway.	1
36	A matter concerning the NING-SIANG Railway.	1
101	A matter concerning the CAN-MEI Railway.	1
	Subject 3. Foreign countries.	
6	Miscellaneous matters concerning the Sian Railway.	1
30	Miscellaneous matters re the HRIJAZ Railway.	1
	Item 10. Aviation.	
	Miscellaneous matters concerning air transportation of each country.	
6 -1	The Chilean Section.	1
6 -20	The Spanish Section.	1

13-2	Miscellaneous matters concerning international air transportation Concerning air communications between Germany and the Far East	1
	Miscellaneous matters concerning air transportation between Japan and each foreign country.	
14-1	Concerning air transportation between Japan and Portugal	1
	Class 2. Communications.	
4	A matter concerning the Joint Manchuria Telegraph and Telephone Co., Ltd., of Japan and Manchukuo.	1
	Item 1. Mail	
5	Miscellaneous matters concerning the opening and censoring of mail and other unlawful acts in the USSR	1
5-1	Concerning the method of transmitting official letters	1
12	A matter concerning the disputes between China and Manchukuo on the problem of postal administration.	1
12-1	Concerning third nations.	
	Item 2. Telegraphy.	
	Subject 1. Wires concerning loans to China for telegraphy.	
5-1	Concerning the loan given by the East Asia Enterprises to the Department of Communications for telegraphy.	
6	A matter concerning relations between China and the Great Eastern and Great Northern Telegraph Companies.	1
	Subject 2. Wireless.	
1	Concerning wireless telegraphy in China and a matter concerning the problem of the MITSUI Wireless Telegraph Co.	6
1-1	Concerning wireless telegraphy in YUHAN	1
1-2	Concerning the MUKDEN Wireless Station.	1
1-3	Concerning the HAMBIN Wireless Station.	1
1-4	Concerning the HULUTAO Wireless Station.	1
1-5	Concerning wireless communications between CANTON and HONGKONG	1
1-6	Concerning the TONCHUSHINKOU Wireless Station in the "Walled City of PEKING.	1
1-7	Concerning Wireless Stations in SZECHWAN Province.	1
1-8	Concerning the NANKING-PUKOW and WUHSI Wireless Station.	1
1-9	Concerning the CANTON Wireless Station.	1
12	Miscellaneous matters concerning the disrupting of wireless communications.	1
14	Miscellaneous matters concerning loans for wireless telegraphy in China.	1
15	A matter concerning the enactment of Regulation for wireless telegraphy on Chinese ships and negotiations for the exemption of ships of Japanese residents in China from the above regulations.	

- 16 A matter concerning Chinese protests against Japanese wire-
less telegraph organs in China. 1
- Item 4. Telephotos, etc.
- 2 Miscellaneous matters concerning telephotos between Japan and
each foreign country. 1
- Division H. Eastern Cultural Institutions.
- Class 1. Regulations, official organization, and official posts.
- Item 3. Appointments and dismissals. Rewards and penalties.
Business tours. Vacations.
- 1 Miscellaneous matters of appointment and dismissal concerning
the CHINA Cultural Institutions Bureau.
- 1 Item 4. Investigation Committee.
Miscellaneous matters concerning the CHINA Cultural Institutions 1
Investigation Committee.
- Class 4. Assistance.
- Item 3. Schools.
- 1 Miscellaneous matters concerning the TIENTSIN Sino-Japanese
Institute. 1

Doc. No. 3039

Foreign Office

Original
Page 226Division J:
Immigrants, PassportsOriginal
Page 227J/X 1 J22 Division J
Immigrants, PassportsDivision J
Class 2
Item 2
Subject 0Class 2: Passport Visa
Item 2: PassportsMiscellaneous matters pertaining to the restric- 1
tions of the travelling of Japanese abroad after
the termination of war.Miscellaneous matters pertaining to passports 1
for the diplomats of foreign powers.Original
Page 228Division K. Residence in foreign countries of
Japanese and foreign nationals. Travelling,
protection and control.
Attached: Assignment and employment.Original
Page 229K 321
burntDivision K. Residence in foreign countries of
Japanese and foreign nationals. Travel, protec-
tion and control.Class 3: Residence in foreign countries, protec-
tion and control.Item 2: Residents, civilians' groups and associa-
tions.

Subject 1: Residents.

2. One item of investigations as to the incomes of 1
Japanese abroad.

Original
Page 230

- K 341 3. Class 3: Residence in foreign countries, protection and control.
Item 4: Investigations as to the whereabouts and safety. Relief and repatriation.
Subject 1: Investigations as to the whereabouts and safety.
3. Miscellaneous matters pertaining to the repatriation of foreign nationals resident in Japan, their remittances and admonitions given to them. 1

Original
Page 231

K 370

- Class 3: Residence in foreign countries, protection and control.
Item 7: Investigations and statistics.
1. One item pertaining to the investigations of the criminal records of Japanese nationals residing in foreign countries. 1
2. One item pertaining to the lists of persons going to foreign countries and those repatriated.

Original
Page 231

K 370 2.1

- 2.1 Prefectural reports 16
4. Miscellaneous matters pertaining to investigations on Japanese businessmen abroad 1

Original
Page 231

K 370 19

One item of investigations as to the data and reference materials on office routines.

Original
Page 232

Division L

Division L. Sovereign, the Imperial Household, awards and decorations, commendation, ceremonial affairs, exchange of gifts.

Heads of States, Households, decorations, commendations, rites, ceremonies and giving and returning of presents.
Heads of States, Imperial (Royal) Households and Families.

Item I: Enthronement Elections, Regency, Abdication and Demise.

- Subject 1: Enthronement, Abdication, and Demise. Matters relating to the enthronements of Emperors of various countries. (Preserved)
- 2-2 Section for Manchukuo (preserved) relating to Emperor Pu-Yi .
- 3 Miscellaneous matters to condolences for Heads of State and Royalty of Foreign Countries. (Preserved)
- 3-9 Section for England. 1
- 4 Matters relating to the demise of Emperor TAISHO (preserved)
- 4-3 Matters relating to condolence and awarding of honour (commendations) 1
- Class I Heads of States, Royalty and Families.
Item IV: Imperial Household - Imperial gifts and presents.
Subject 1: Imperial gifts, miscellaneous matters relating to gifts from the Imperial T.N. Japanese household.
- Class I Heads of States, royalties and families. Miscellaneous matters re. presents to the Japanese Imperial Household (preserved).
- 1-32 Turks 1
- Class II Decorations and commendations.
- 3 Matters relating to awarding honors for services in the Manchurian Affair.
- 3-1 By-laws re awarding of honors and official instructions concerning the reporting of merits 1
- 3-2 Estimates 1
- 3-3 The first awarding of honors 1
- 3-3-1 Those reported to the Throne 1
- 3-3-1-1 The first lot of honors awarded 1

3-3-1-1-1	Written reports re merits	1
3-3-1-1-2	Records of merits classified according to each unit	1
3-3-1-1-3	Records of merits according to individuals	
3-3-1-1-4	Written reports to the Throne	1
3-3-1-1-5	Sending of Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-1-6	Applications for monetary grants	1
3-3-1-1-7	Receipts for articles received as Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-1-8	Miscellaneous	1
3-3-1-1-9	Inquiries about matters relating to other governmental offices regarding the awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-2	The second awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-2-1	Written reports re merits	1
3-3-1-2-2	Records of merits classified according to each unit	1
3-3-1-2-3	Records of merits according to each unit	1
3-3-1-2-4	Written reports to the Throne	1
3-3-1-2-5	Sending of Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-2-6	Applications for monetary grants	1
3-3-1-2-7	Receipts for articles received as Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-2-8	Miscellaneous	1
3-3-1-2-9	Inquiries about matters relating to other governmental offices regarding the awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-3	The third awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-3-1	Written reports re merits	1

3-3-1-3-2	Records of merits classified according to each unit	1
3-3-1-3-3	Records of merits according to individuals	1
3-3-1-3-4	Written reports to the Throne	1
3-3-1-3-5	Sending of Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-3-6	Applications for monetary grants	1
3-3-1-3-7	Receipts for articles received as Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-3-8	Miscellaneous	1
3-3-1-3-9	Inquiries about matters relating to other governmental offices regarding the awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-4	The fourth awarding of honors	1
3-3-1-4-1	Written reports re merits	1
3-3-1-4-2	Records of merits classified according to each unit	1
3-3-1-4-3	Records of merits according to individuals	1
3-3-1-4-4	Written reports to the Throne	1
3-3-1-4-5	Sending of Imperial gifts	1
3-3-1-4-6	Request for the grant of money	1
3-3-1-4-7	Receipt for awards or grants	1
3-3-1-4-8	Miscellaneous	1
3-3-1-4-9	Inquiry to other government offices concerning awards	1
3-3-2	Part on the Minister's personal actions	1
3-3-2-1	Statement of merits	1
3-3-2-2	Name list of monetary rewards for services	1
3-3-2-3	Sending of grants	1

3-3-2-4	Request for the grant of money	1
3-3-2-5	Receipt for awards or grants	1
3-4	The second bestowal of awards	
3-4-1	The part reported to the Throne	1
3-4-1-1	Statement of merits	
3-4-1-2	Protocol of merits of each unit	1
3-4-1-3	Protocol of merits of each person	1
	Attached: List of degree of awards	
3-4-1-4	Report to the Throne	
3-4-1-5	Sending of grants	1
3-4-1-6	Miscellaneous	1
3-4-1-7	Inquiry to other government offices concerning awards	1
3-4-2	Part on the Minister's personal actions	1
3-4-2-1	Statement of merits	1
3-4-2-2	Name list of monetary reward in the Foreign Ministry	
3-4-2-3	Sending of grants	1
3-4-2-4	Request for grant of money	1
3-4-2-5	Receipt for grants	1
3-4-2-6	Miscellaneous	1
3-5	Matters concerned special fund	1
9	One case concerning special fund and emergency special fund (Manchurian Incident and China Incident)	1
10	One case concerning awards in the Greater East Asia War	
10-1	Member of this ministry	1

10-2	Donor	
	Class II: Decorations, official commendations	
	Item 1: Established rule	
1	Miscellaneous matter on rules concerning foreign decorations (existing)	
1-43	Part on Thailand	1
	Class II Decorations, official commendations	
	Item II Conferment of court ranks, decorations, and conferment of peerage.	
	Subject II Conferment of Decorations	
2	Miscellaneous matters concerning the awarding of foreign decorations to Japanese nationals	
2-14	Part on the Soviet Union	1
26	One case concerning mutual awards of decorations to the persons connected with the conclusion of the Treaty of Alliance between Japan and Thailand	1
	Class II Decorations, official commendations	
	Item III Medals of merit, badges, official commendations	
3	Miscellaneous matters concerning medals of merit for Foreign Nationals (existing)	
3-3	Matters concerning the persons who worked meritoriously in social work	1
	No. 3 Class Rites	
	Item No. 2: Audience and Order of Precedence	
	Subject No. 2: Order of Precedence	
	Miscellaneous matters concerning the order of precedence of Japanese nationals at the Imperial Court	1
L 330	No. 3 Class: Rites	
	Item No. 3: Visitation, Receptions and Banquets. Miscellaneous matters concerning visits of distinguished persons of all countries to Japan (existing)	

8-10	Section for People of Manchukuo (existing)	
8-10-1	Matters concerning the visit of Premier Chang, Special Envoy in expression of gratitude toward Japan	1
8-20	Section for Uruguayans	1
8-26	Section for Spanish persons	1
L 350	No. 3 Class Rites	
	Item No. 5: Felicitations, inspections, anniversaries and paying homage	
5	Miscellaneous matters concerning happy events relating to foreign Imperial (Royal) households, premiers and families (existing)	
5-2	British Section	
L 360	No. 3 Class Rites	
	No. 6 Item Condolence	
5	Miscellaneous matters concerning condolence in regard to foreign officials and civilians (existing)	
5-41	Austrians	1
6	Miscellaneous matters concerning State funerals (existing)	
6-3	Matters concerning Fleet Admiral YAMAMOTO	1
L 370	No. 3 Class Rites	
	Item No. 7 Condolence and Inquiries	
6	Miscellaneous matters concerning inquiries of sympathy to Japanese nationals	
	Division M, Official Organization and Governmental post	
DIVISION M - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION; GOVERNMENT POSTS		
Class 1 - Government Organization		
Item 1 - General Imperial Government Organization		
1	Miscellaneous matters regarding the Imperial Government Organization (existing)	

1-9	Regarding government organization of KANTO-KYOKU /Bureau of KWANTUNG Affairs/	1
5	One item in regard to the expansion and unification of Cabinet Information Bureau and Foreign Ministry Information Bureau	1
6	One item in regard to Greater East Asia Ministry	
Class 1 - Government Organization		
Item 2 - Government Organization and Departmental Regulations of the Foreign Ministry		
2	Miscellaneous matters regarding Government Organization and Departmental Regulations of the Foreign Ministry (existing)	
2-2	Regarding marriages of Foreign Ministry Personnel with foreign nationals	1
7	Miscellaneous matters in regard to various regulations for Foreign Ministry Police Officials	1
Class 1 - Government Organization		
Item 3 - Imperial Government Offices and Police Stations Abroad		
1	Miscellaneous matters in regard to Imperial Government Offices abroad (existing)	
1-2	Regarding change of status (including lowering of status)	1
1-2-1	Raising of status	2
1-8	Damages caused by the Greater East Asia War and 2nd European War	1
2	Miscellaneous matters regarding Imperial Government Offices in China (existing)	
2-1	Establishment (existing)	
2-1-2	Police Department of the Consulate-General in Tientsin	1

Class 1 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

Item 5 - Foreign Government Offices

1	Miscellaneous matters regarding various Foreign Offices in Manchuria and China (existing)	
1-7	Section on Germany	2
3	Miscellaneous matters regarding various Foreign Government Offices in Japan	
3-39	Section on Portugal	1

Class 2 - GOVERNMENT POSTS

Item 1 - Appointments and dismissals, Awards and Punishments, Pensions, etc.

7	Miscellaneous matters on affairs concerning Foreign Ministry Police Officials (existing)	
From 7-2 to 7-8	Arrangement has been made with Secretary Ushio, Police Affairs Section, about the abolition	300
From 7-10 to 7-20		
10	Miscellaneous matters regarding appointments and dismissals of Japanese consuls stationed in each foreign country (existing)	
10-7	Section on Seattle	1
10-8	Section on Chicago	1
10-101	Section on Deiri (Delhi?)	1
10-106	Section of Baguio	1
13	Miscellaneous matters regarding appointment and dismissals of Japanese ambassadors and ministers stationed in each foreign country. (existing)	
13-16	Section on Switzerland	1
13-61	Section on Burma	1
21	Miscellaneous matters regarding the representing of foreign interests by Japanese diplomats and consuls abroad	1

- 61 One item on the problem of the evacuation of Japanese representatives from areas occupied by Germany in the 2nd European War. (Including evacuation of the representatives of each country) 1
- Page 257
M 220 Class 2. Government Posts.
Item 2. Dispatching, tours.
- 7 Miscellaneous matters re dispatching of commissioner for a tour of inspection abroad.
- 7-1 Re Matsunaga, Commissioner for inspection 1
- Page 258
M 230 Class 2. Government Posts.
Item 3. Conferences, consular conferences and others.
- 7 Miscellaneous matters on police affairs conference 5
- 7-1 Re Report on the liaison conference of police affairs between Japan and Manchukuo.
- Page 259
M 250 Class 2. Government Posts.
Item 5. Foreign Ambassadors and Ministers, Consuls and Consular Staff, Business and Industrial Representatives.
- 3 Miscellaneous matters re movements of each foreign diplomat, consuls, and the consular staff in Japan (existing)
- 3-20 Section on Turkey.
- 4 Miscellaneous matters re changes of foreign diplomats, consuls and the consular staff in Japan (existing)
- 4-2 Section on the U.S. 1
- 4-40 Section on the Republic of China 5
- 13 Miscellaneous matters re stationing of foreign financial agents in Japan

61	One item on the problem of the evacuation of Japanese representatives from areas occupied by Germany in the 2nd European War (including evacuation of the representatives of each country)	1
	Class 2, Government Posts	
	Item 2, Dispatching, tours	
7	Miscellaneous re dispatching of commissioner for a tour of inspection abroad	1
7-1	Re Matsunaga, Commissioner, for inspection	1
	Class 2, Government Posts	
	Item 3, Conferences, consular conferences and others	
7	Miscellaneous matters on police affairs conference	5
7-1	Re Report on the liaison conference of police affairs between Japan and Manchukuo	1
	Class 2, Government Posts	
	Item 5, Foreign Ambassadors and Ministers, consuls and consular staff, business and industrial representatives	
3	Miscellaneous matters re movements of each foreign diplomats, consuls and consular staff in Japan (existing)	
3-20	Section on Turkey	1
4	Miscellaneous matters re changes of every foreign diplomat	
	Consuls and the consular staff in Japan (existing)	
4-2	Section on the U.S.	1
4-40	Section on the Republic of China	5
13	Miscellaneous matters re stationing foreign financial agents in Japan	

- 17 Miscellaneous matters re investigations of the staff of the government offices of belligerent nations in neutral countries during the Greater East Asia War
- Class 2, Government Posts.
- Item 6, Special rights of diplomats and consuls
- 2 Miscellaneous matters re special rights of diplomats and consuls (existing)
- 2-3 Re easy customs passage of goods for public and private purpose (existing)
- 2-3-41 Section on Ecuador 1
- Page 261 DIVISION "N", Documents, Books
- Page 262 Divi DIVISION "N", Documents, Books
- Class 1, Document
- 2 Weekly report of important matters by official offices abroad
- Foreign Office Report
- P 263 Class 1 - Documents
- Item 2, Document form and handling, direct correspondence
- Subject 1. Document forms and handling.
- 9-1 Official document forms and miscellaneous examples re use of terms
- Reference documents 1
- P 264 Class 1 - Documents
- Item 3, Courier Mail
- 2 Miscellaneous matters in reference to our diplomatic couriers. Re periodical reports of couriers between all diplomatic establishments in China and Manchuria. 1

3	Miscellaneous matters re problems of couriers between Japan and the Soviets and between Manchuria and the Soviets	
P 265 N.1.4.0.	Class 1 - Documents	
	Item 4. Records, lists and indexes	
1-6	Miscellaneous matters re the records of the Foreign Ministry. Matters relating to the dispersion of documents.	1
15-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to publication of old records of the Foreign Ministry. Matters relating to Japanese diplomatic documents.	1
16	Miscellaneous matters relating to the records of all foreign diplomatic establishments in Japan	1
17	Miscellaneous matters relating to the documents and records following the establishment of the Great East Asia Ministry	1
P 266 N 150	Class 1. Documents	
	Item 5. Telegrams	
1-1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to telegraph routine of the Foreign Ministry	
	Relating to codes	
	Relating to transfer and keeping of lists	26
1-1-2	Matters relating to distribution	6
1-1-2-1	Reports of receipts	4
1-1-3	Matters relating to the methods of use	1
1-1-4	Matters relating to destruction by fire	6
1-1-5	Matters relating to checking	15
1-1-6	Matters relating to protecting secrets	1
1-1-7	Matters relating to other public offices	1

1-1-7-1	Matters of Navy Ministry	8
1-1-8	Matters relating to telegraph codes for police use	1
1-1-9	Matters relating to troubles connected with codes	1
1-2	Matters relating to handling of telegrams	8
1-2-2	Matters relating to the Navy's code telegrams	1
1-2-3	Matters relating to number of days required for telegrams between the Foreign Ministry and our diplomatic offices in foreign countries and between our offices in foreign countries	1
1-2-4	Matters relating to investigation of number of all telegrams received	1
1-3	Requested telegrams	3
1-4	Matters relating cryptograph apparatus	
3	Miscellaneous matters relating to foreign telegrams	1
4	Files of telegrams sent out by the Soviet Embassy in Tokyo	1
P 268 N 171	Class 1 Documents Item 7, Published Documents, mimeograph copies Subject 1, Published Documents	
1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to published diplomatic documents in other countries, British Section	1
N 180	Class 1 Documents Item 8: Government Seals, Official Post Seals and certificates thereof	
2-2	Miscellaneous matters relating to official seals of government posts, relating to police stations	
N 200	Class 2, Books, Newspapers, Magazines and others	

1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to affairs re books. Relating to the investigation of overseas publications	1
2	Miscellaneous matters relating to books, printed matter and reproductions (copies)	
N 231	Class 2, Books, Newspapers, Magazines and others	
	Item 3: Purchases, contributions, exchanges, distribution and custody transfer	
	Subject 1: Purchases	
1-2	Miscellaneous matters relating to the purchase of books, newspapers and magazines	
	Section for all diplomatic establishments in America	1
1-3	Section for all diplomatic establishments in Asia and the South Seas	1
1-4	Section for all diplomatic establishments in Manchuria and China	1
1-5	Section for all diplomatic establishments in Europe	
N 232	Class 2: Books, newspapers, magazines and others	
	Item 3. Purchases, contributions, exchanges, distribution and custody transfer	
	Distribution and Custody Transfer	
	Subject II: Contributions, Exchanges and Distribution	
1-2-4	Miscellaneous matters relating to contribution and distribution of books and printed matter	
	Relating to printed matter, Overseas Section for France	1
1-2-5	Section for Great Britain	1
1-2-6	Section for Switzerland	1
1-2-7	Omitted	

1-2-8	Section for China	1
1-2-9	Section for Belgium	1
0.0.0.0.	0 Division Accounts	
	0 Division Accounts Destroyed by Fire	
5	Miscellaneous Compilations to Deposit Money	1
Page 275 0.1.0.0	Class 1 Laws and Regulations Miscellaneous compilations relating to the income tax of the members of this ministry	1
Page 276 0.2.1.0	Class 2 Budget Settlement of Accounts	
	Item 1, Budget, Settlement of Accounts and Items	
1	Miscellaneous matters relating to the report of settlement of accounts of annual expenditures	1
1-1	Re disapproved matters of the Board of auditors	1
3	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the docu- ment of rough estimates of annual expenditures	1
4	Budgets of revenue and expenditures under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	
8	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the budget of expenditures of the government offices in Manchuria	
9	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the table of carry-over accounts	
10	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the written requests for estimated amount of annual expenditure	
11-2	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the in- vestigation of prices at various places in foreign lands	2
12	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the revised account of the payment budget under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	1

14	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the accounts of salary budget	1
Page 277 0.2.2.0	Class 2 Budget. Settlement of Accounts. Item 2 - The Reserve Money.	
1	Miscellaneous matters relating to the First Reserve (money)	1
2	Miscellaneous matters relating to the Second Reserve (money)	1
Page 278 0320	Class 3 Pay Allowance Item 2 Service Salary, Service Allowance	
1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to service salary and allowances, the investigation report of matters relating to service salary	1
1-1-1	Offices in Europe	1
1-1-5	The report of the investigation committee of service salary revision	1
1-1-5-1	Materials for reference	1
2	Emergency family allowance	1
Page 279 0330	Class 3 Allowances Item 3 Travel Expenses	
2	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the official tours of established periods	1
2-1	Re staffs of the Department Justice	1
3	Miscellaneous compilation relating to reserved seats in airplanes for the Foreign Ministry	1
4	Miscellaneous matters relating to the table of distance	1
Page 280 0330	Class 3 Allowances Item 5 Allowances to foreign national employees	
1	Miscellaneous compilation relating to the allowances to foreign national employees	1

Page 281
0430

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 2 Office Fund

- 4 Miscellaneous compilations concerning the expenses of the Japanese Secretariat of the International Conference 1
- 5 Miscellaneous compilations concerning the report of the amount paid out of the delivered fund

Page 282
0440Class 4 Regular Fund
Item 4 Telegraph Charges

- 1-3 Miscellaneous compilations concerning telegraph charges re the Navy Ministry 1
- 1-4 Re the Communications Ministry 1
- 1-5 Re the Overseas Affairs Ministry 1

Page 283
0450Class 4 Regular Fund
Item 5 Entertainment Expenses

- 1 Miscellaneous compilations concerning entertainment expenses 1
- 1-4 All offices in Manchuria and China 42

Page 284
0.4.6.0Class 4 Regular Fund
Item 6 Secret Fund

- 1-1 Miscellaneous compilations concerning the secret fund
- All offices in Europe 21
- 1-2 All offices in America 46
- 1-3 All offices in Asia and Southern regions 22
- 1-4 All offices in Manchuria and China 70

Page 285
0.4.8.0Class 4 Regular Fund
Item 8 Building and Repairing Expenses

- 1-1 Miscellaneous compilations concerning building and repairing expenses
- All offices in Europe 1

1-2	All offices in America	1
1-3	All offices in Asia and Southern Regions	1
1-4	All offices in Manchuria and China	11
2	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the building expenses of the official residence of the members of the Embassy in Manchuria	1
3	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the restoration of the damage by water of the Consulate in Tientsin	
Page 286 0.4.9.0	Class 4 Regular Fund Item 9, Judiciary and Police expenses	
1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the expenses in controlling the residents	30
1-1	Travel expenses	34
1-2	Re Report of the receipts and payments	13
1-3	Report of the payment completed	6
1-4	Re Secret Fund	100
1-6	Re Investigation expenses of our nationals abroad	1
2-1	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the trial and registration expenses; judicial expenses	1
2-2	Various registration expenses	1
3	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the internment expenses	7
4	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the emergency security expenses of the residents in China	1
5	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the security expenses of South Manchurian District	1
Page 287 0.4.9.0.		
6	Misc. compilations relative to quarantine expenses	1
7	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for reinforcement of the police forces of our consulates in China	2

8	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the various extraordinary appropriations for our police forces in Manchuria	1
0500	Class 5. Special Appropriations.	
1	Miscellaneous compilations relative to Japan's China cultural activities.	
2	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the Coronation appropriations	1
3	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the extraordinary appropriations for the investigations of the Japanese nationals resident abroad	1
4	Miscellaneous items relative to the loans advanced by the Finance Ministry	1
5	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the investigations as to the status of economic conditions in East Africa	1
6	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the investigations as to the status of the economic conditions in the Persian area	
7	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the rehabilitation of our consulate in ANTUNG previously destroyed by fire	1
8	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for temporary diplomatic installations	1
Page 288		
0500	All of the offices of our diplomatic machinery in Europe	11
8-2	All of the offices of our diplomatic machinery in America	15
8-3	All of the offices of our diplomatic machinery in South Asia	14
8-4	All of the offices of our diplomatic machinery in MANCHURIA and CHINA	60

9	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the visit to Japan of the Emperor of Manchukuo	1
Page 289 0500 9-1	Relative to the Secret Service funds	1
10	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for international cultural work	1
11	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the various appropriations for the joint Japan-Manchukuo Economic Commission	1
12	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the promoting of foreign trade	1
13	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the rehabilitation of flooded areas	1
14	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the Section of Educational Administration of our Embassy in Manchuria	1
15	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the various appropriations for the sending of our Missions to China	1
16	Miscellaneous compilations of the appropriations to cover expenses for receiving a U.S. warship/out by the United States Government sent	1
17	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the Joint Japan-Germany-Italy Sub-Committee	1
18	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the Anti-Comintern Pact	1
19	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the various appropriations for the machinery of our Special Mission sent to French Indo-China	2
20	Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for requesting protection of our interests in connection with the Pacific War or the War of Great East Asia.	1

- 21 Miscellaneous compilations relative to the various appropriations for the Frontier-demarcation Committee charged with the task of setting up the frontiers between Thailand and French Indo-China.
- 22 Miscellaneous compilations relative to the appropriations for the relief of the residents in connection with the Pacific War. 1
- P 290
0500
- 24 Miscellaneous compilations relating to the expenses for sending goodwill missions to the National Government of the Republic of China.
- P 291
0510 Class 5, Special Expenses.
- Item 1. Expenses for establishing and removing diplomatic establishments.
- 2 Miscellaneous compilations relating to the expenses of establishing diplomatic establishments in foreign countries 3
- P 292
0520 Class 5. Special expenses.
- Item 2. Subsidies. Expenses for protection and encouragement of emigrants.
- 1-1 Miscellaneous compilations relating to the expenses for protection and encouragement of emigrants. Relating to the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Oversea Affairs 1
- Original
P 293
0530 Class 5. Special Fund.
- Item 3. Allotment
- 1 Miscellaneous matters relating to international allotment 1
- Original
P 294
0620 Class 6. Conference and Incident Fund
- Item 2. Extraordinary Incident Expense

1-1	Miscellaneous compilation relating to Manchurian Incident Fund	
	Matter relating to secret funds	1
1-1-1	All diplomatic establishments in Europe	1
1-1-2	All diplomatic establishments in America	7
1-1-3	All diplomatic establishments both in Asia and the Southern Regions	1
1-2	Matters relating to relief expense of Japanese residents abroad	1
2	Miscellaneous compilation relating to China Incident Fund	8
3	Miscellaneous compilation relating to North China Incident Fund	7
3-1	Re Secret Funds	29
4	Miscellaneous compilation of expenses relating to awards in recognition of services in Manchurian Incident	1
5	Miscellaneous matters relating to relief expenses for Japanese residents in Europe	1
Original P 295 0700	Class 7. Receipts, Disbursements and Inspection	
1-5	Miscellaneous compilation of papers relating to payment of the annual revenue. Matters under the jurisdiction of the Finance Ministry	1
1-6	Matters under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Overseas Affairs	1
4	Miscellaneous compilation relating to collection officials of annual revenue and disbursement officials	1
Original P 296 0740	Class 7. Receipts, Disbursements and Inspections. Item 4. Accounts of Annual Revenue and Expenditure.	

2-1	Miscellaneous compilation relating to accounts of receipts and disbursement in case of income as well as amount of collection of annual revenue. Matters relating to Ministry of Overseas Affairs	1
2-2	Matters relating to Ministry of Finance	1
2-3	Matters relating to Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry	1
5-4	Miscellaneous compilation relating to accounts of receipts and disbursements in cash other than those of annual revenue and expenditure. All diplomatic establishments in Manchoukuo and China	2
7	Miscellaneous compilation relating to accounts of receipts and disbursements of stamps	2
10	Miscellaneous compilation relating to accounts of capital paid in advance under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry	1
11	Miscellaneous compilation relating to accounts of capital paid in advance under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Welfare	1
Original P 297 0800	Class 8. General Affairs.	
1	Miscellaneous matters relating to specification of industrial commodities	6
3	Miscellaneous matters relating to the council for the reduction of overseas payment by various ministries	1
3-1	Report of payment division of telegraphic fees	1
3-2	Matters relating to conferences in 1930	1
3-3	Matters relating to conferences in 1931	1
3-4	Matters relating to conferences in 1932	1
3-5	Matters relating to conferences in 1933	1
4	A matter relating to unification of commodities official government use	1

5	Miscellaneous compilation relating to government enterprises	1
7	Miscellaneous compilation of accounts relating to the relinquishing of extraterritorial rights in Manchoukuo	1
8	Miscellaneous compilation of accounts relating to the travel to Europe by Prince and Princess Chichibu	1
10	Miscellaneous matters relating to office building and official residence of officials abroad	1
Original P 298 0810	General Affairs - Class 8. Item 1. National Estate	
2	A matter relating to new construction of an office building of Foreign Ministry	1
0820	Class 8. General Affairs. Item 2. Commodity Account.	
1	Miscellaneous compilations relative to commodity	2
1-2	All diplomatic offices in America	18
1-4	All diplomatic offices in Manchukuo & China	36
1-5	Matters under the jurisdiction of the Ministry for Overseas Affairs	
3-2	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the transfer of the custody of articles. All diplomatic offices in America	2
3-4	All diplomatic offices in Manchukuo and China	3
3-5	Matters under the jurisdiction of the Ministry for Overseas Affairs	1
7	Miscellaneous matters concerning Commodity Accounts	1
8	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the loading of articles of diplomatic establishments in foreign countries	

8-1	Concerning articles loaned	1
Z200	Class 2. Miscellaneous documents which are not required for classification or safekeeping	
14	Miscellaneous compilations of the reports from military attaches in foreign countries	1
15	Miscellaneous compilations of Military Reports	1
16	Miscellaneous compilations of Navy Reports to the police	1
9	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the Mint's Accounts for Commodities	1
Z130	Division Z. Precedents and various matters. Class 1. Precedents	
	Item 3. Concerning policies and diplomacy.	
2	Precedents concerning the formation and changing of cabinets of various countries	

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

12 June 1946 7

TO : DUPLICATION CONTROL

Attached is Document No. 3039 for Larsh

Arrange for reproduction _____ copies in English

and _____ copies in Japanese.

Hilda — 6 typed copies
(or as many as you
can get into typewriter)

EB

(NOTE: DO NOT REMOVE FROM ATTACHED MATERIAL)

No. 2 ~~of~~ / Front - Cover /
5 Volumes.

Translated by
K. SOMA
Checked by Teikichi
YAMAMOTO
6-5-47.

Prepared
~~Investigated~~ in March 1947 3039

List of Documents Burnt
in the Foreign Office
(of the ~~era~~ SHOWA / T.N.
after 1926 /)

Archives and Documents
Section, Foreign Minister's
Secretariate

/ Sealed by / the Recorder
in the Archives and
Documents Section

18A/

Prepared
~~Investigated~~ in March 1947

List of Documents Burnt
in the Foreign Office

(of the ~~(era of SHOWA)~~ T.N.
after 1926/3.

Archives and Docu-
ments Section, Foreign
Minister's Secretari-
ate

6.1

(3)

Introduction

This is the list of documents of the era of SHOWA, which had been in custody of the Archives and Documents Section of the Foreign Minister's Secretariate and were ~~war~~ ^{in the war} burned. The number of the burnt volumes in this list has been ~~rechecked~~ ^{computed} by the list for ~~the~~ office use, as the original list was burned, and is thought to ~~differ~~ ^{to certain extent} vary ~~with~~ ^{original} the actual numbers. Documents regarding the China

Incident, the Second European
and
War, the Pacific Ocean War

are thought to have been compi-
led in about 1,500 volumes, but the
number of these volumes
is not mentioned on this list,
as it is omitted in the above-
mentioned list for ~~the~~ office
use.

Archives and Documents
Section, Foreign Minister's
Secretariate

Prepared
~~Investigated~~ in March 1947



List of Classified Documents,

Burnt in the Foreign Office

and

Division A Politics, Diplomacy

"

B

Treaties, Agreements

and International Con-

ferences

(and naval)

"

C

Military Affairs

"

D

Justice and Police

"

E

Finance, Economics,

Industry and ~~Foreign~~ ^{Commerce}~~Trade~~

"

F

Traffic and Commu-

nications

"

G

Eastern Cultural, Enter-

~~Prises Institutions~~

Division J Immigration
~~Immigration~~ and
Pass-ports

" K } Residing abroad,
Travel and Protection,
and Control, ^{over the} of Japa-
~~residing abroad~~
nese People and the
Foreigners

" L Sovereign, ~~Royal~~ ^{Imperial}
Family, Decoration,
Commendation,
Ceremony and Exchange
of ^{Gifts} Presents.

" M Governmental Organiza-

~~Passes~~ Institutions

Division J Immigration and
Pass-ports

" K Residing abroad,
Travel and Protection,
and Control, ^{over the} Japa-
^{residing abroad}nese People and the
Foreigners

" L Sovereign, ^{Imperial} ~~Royal~~
Family, Decoration,
Commendation,
Ceremony and Exchange
of ^{Gifts} ~~Presents~~.

" M Governmental Organiza-

tion and Governmental Post-

tion officials.

Division N Documents and Books

" O ~~Accounts~~
~~Accounts~~ Finance

" Z Precedents and

miscellaneous

U.3/

8

Division A

Politics

and

Diplomacy

Division A

Politics and Diplomacy

Class 1 Japan's Diplomacy

- | | | |
|-----|---|---|
| 1 | Miscellaneous matters re-
garding ^{buying over} purchase of the secret
intelligence | 1 |
| 2 | Miscellaneous matters regarding
intelligence ^{agents} agencies and the
subsidized party for and services
persons entrusted with payment
of funds for
their subsidy | 1 |
| 2-1 | Japanese ^{subjects} parties | 1 |
| 2-2 | Foreigners | |
| 3 | Miscellaneous matters regarding
the speeches ^{by} of foreign ambassadors | |

and ministers residing in to

Japan

4 miscellaneous matters regarding

conferences held by our ~~representatives~~
^{envoys} ~~representatives~~ abroad

4-1 The outline of conferences held
by our Ambassador to Manchuria

5- The collection of ^{the} outlines of conferences
held by ^{the} Foreign Minister and
other officials of the Foreign
~~Office~~ Ministry.

5-1 The Record of conferences ^{held} by
Vice-minister DEBUCHI

6 | ~~One matter~~ ^{An article} regarding Japan's

foreign policies (now existing)

6-1 Policy ^{towards} ~~against~~ Russia ^{drafted} ~~written~~

by Secretary UEDA

6-2 Regarding conferences of

ambassadors and ministers

7-5/9 | ~~One matter~~ ^{An article} regarding the ~~trip~~ ^{visit to}

Europe by ~~the~~ Foreign Minister

MATSUOKA.

10 | ~~One matter~~ ^{An article} regarding the

Diplomacy Research Associ-

ation

1/6/

(Jap. Test page 4) A110

Class 1 Japan's Diplomacy

Japan's Diplomacy

Item 1 Towards China

1 An ^{article on the} ~~matter~~ of negotiation re-
garding the Manchurian and
Mongolian problem 4

1-1 Miscellaneous matters 1

1-2 ~~Comments~~ of newspapers ^{comments} in foreign
languages 1

1-3 ~~Comments~~ of newspapers ^{comments} in
Japanese 1

1-4 ^{The issue arising from} ~~Question of a~~ slip of the
tongue. ~~by~~ (YANG YU-ting's) 1

1-5 ~~Information of~~ the Army and the
Navy information 1

- ~~The problem on~~
 1-6 ~~Question~~ of the commercial ~~tax~~ ^{problem} ~~concession~~ 1
- 1-8 ~~Question~~ ^{The problem of} laying a colonization railway along the border between Manchuria and Korea 1
- 1-9 Regarding the anti-Japanese movement 3
- 1-9-1 Press comments 1
- 1-9-2 Regarding the negotiations ^{for} ~~about~~ the control ^{over} of the anti-Japanese movement in Manchuria 1
- 1-9-3 Regarding the memorial to the Throne about the ^{positive} ~~progressive~~ ^{towards} policy ~~in~~ Manchuria and Mongolia

1 by TANAKA cabinet

1/17/

1-10 Informations ^{from} of the Metropolitan

Police Board and prefectural _{offices}

1-11 Advices and petitions received _{from the public.}

1-12 ~~Questions~~ ^{The public regarding} negotiation about the Manchuria and Mongolia railway negotiation problem.

~~railway in Manchuria and Mongolia~~

2 ✓

1-13 Japanese - Chinese negoti-
ation ^{regarding} about the Manchurian-

Mongolian Railway after
the ^{unification of China} ~~whole~~ country was unified

by CHIANG Kai-shek.

1-13-~~X~~ Public opinion and press

Comments

1

1-14 Attitudes of ^{various} ~~other~~ countries | 1

1-15 Regarding ~~the request~~ ^{the request} ~~proposed~~ for ^{the} loan
by CHANG TSUO-lin | 1

1-16 Regarding ~~conference~~ ^{The} Port
Arthur conference. | 1

1-17 Regarding ^{the} negotiation between
YAMAMOTO, the President of the South
manchurian Railway Co. and
CHANG TSUO-lin | 1

1-18 Regarding the prohibition of
subscription for "SEIKYO
JIHO" / ^{the} SHING KING press | 1

2 The CHINAN Incident | 3

2-1 Regarding ~~the~~ ^{senting} ~~dispatching~~ ^{of} ~~troops~~ ^{expeditionary} forces. | 2

2-1-1 Miscellaneous matters regarding
troubles due to ^{the} activities of
the expeditionary ~~troops~~ ^{force} 1

2-1-2 State of ^{the} peace ^{and order} ~~preservation~~
in SHANTUNG, affected by
the ~~expedition~~ ^{despatching of troops}. 1

1981

2-2 Regarding ^{the} withdrawal of
the troops #5-

~~The problem of reparation problem~~
2-7 Question of ~~compensation~~ ^{reparation} for
~~damage~~ 1

2-11 Regarding ^{problems in connection with} the League of Nations. 1

3 An article concerning
~~one matter~~ ^{of} recognition of the
Chinese National Government 1

3-4 The attitudes of other countries | 1

4 The atrocities and ~~plunder~~ ^{pillage} by of
the Chinese troops in NAN-
KING | 1

4-1 The situation before the ^{outrages} ~~fact~~ | 1

4-2 The attitudes of Japan and other
countries | 1

4-3 Regarding negotiation for
the ~~settlement~~ conciliation
The public | 5

4-4 ²opinion | 1

4-4-1 Regarding motions, petitions,
etc. received from the public | 1

4-4-2 Comments ~~of~~ ^{by} foreign news-
papers | 1

4-4-3 Press clippings

1

4-5 Regarding ^{the} re-opening of the

Japanese Consulate.

1

①

A110

Translated by K. Kawai
Checked by G. Kondo

19

new page)

5	Miscellaneous compilations concerning anti-Japanese situation in China's the ^{China's} memorial days of national congratulation and disgrace of China ^{commemoration} day.	1	X
5-8	The ^{Jan. 28th} Memorial Day of Jan. 28 (The memorial day of the SHANGHAI Incident)	1	X
5-10	The ^{June 12th} Memorial day of June 12 (The HANKOW Incident)	1	
5-11	The Memorial day of June 22 ^{23rd} Memorial Day	1	
6	a) The matter concerning the negotiations ^{for settling} to settle the NANKING and HANKOW Incidents.	2	X
6-1	Damage compensation problem. The problem of compensation for damages ^{compensation}	4	
7	Miscellaneous matters concerning the ^(the affair of) direct negotiations with	1	

	China by Japanese ^{military} officers despatched to ^{China} the country.	X
8	The ^(a) matter concerning the cooperation of the Powers ^{with} towards China	1
	at the end of 1928.	X
8-1	Re press comments, press comments.	1
9.	Miscellaneous compilations concerning ^(the) diplomatic relations	2
	between Japan and China.	X
9-1	Re proposals, petitions and etc.	2
9-2	Re ^{supply} presentation of materials to foreigners.	1
9-3	Re warning to Chinese ^{leaders} leading characters ^{against} concerning their civi- 1	
	Japanese speech and ^{actions} behavior .	X
9-4	Miscellaneous compilation ^s concerning the meeting of Japanese and 1	

Chinese officials and people.

9-5 Re dual diplomacy.

9-6. Re ^{TOKONAMI} FOKOTSUGU, Takejiro's ^{tour} going over to China.

9-7 Re ~~the~~ ^{Chief} Chief of the Asia Bureau ARITA's official trip to China.

9-9. ~~The affair of the publication of a lese-majesty article in the magazine~~ ^{the affair re the publication}

"SHIN-SEI" / "Shinsheng"

9-10 Re ^{Sino-Japanese} Japanese-Chinese negotiations at NANKING in 1936.

~~The~~ ^{They}

10 matter concerning Japan's diplomatic policy towards China.

10-1 Re liaison with FENG YU-HSIANG.

10-2 Re ~~the~~ ^{The policy towards Manchuria} policy towards Manchuria ^(at the time of) concerning CHANG TSUO-LIN's death being killed by ~~an~~ ^{the} explosion.

10-3 Re ~~the~~ ^{KWANTUNG} policy towards ~~the~~ National Government ~~at~~ KWANTUNG.

10-4 Re the Situation Committee. /

10-5 Re business consultation between ^{the Foreign Ministry} the staffs of this department ~~members of the~~ diplomatic services and of legations stationed abroad. /

11 ^{a)} The matter concerning Parliamentary Vice-Minister NAGAI's inspection of China. /

11-1 The problem ^{is the} ~~concerning~~ the misunderstanding ^{concerning} about the meeting of conference between Parliamentary Vice-Minister NAGAI ^{with} and CHIANG KAI-SHEK. /

12 ^{a)} The matter concerning Consul TANAKA's entrance into MONGOLIA. /

13 ^{a)} The matter concerning the ~~debatable ground~~ ^{disputed land} of the East Asia Industrial Company ^{Development} / Toa-Kangyo / Hypothec Bank for the East Asia Industrial Company / as HSI- /

KUN-TAI-PAO-CHI-KUN-TAI Village.

14 ^{HUNCHUN} The HUNGHAN Incident. /

14-1 ^{the damage compensation problem} ~~The problem of compensation for damages. compensation~~ /

15 ^a ^{the} The matter concerning June 1 Incident at CHANG-SHA. /

16 ^{The} April 3 Incident at HANKOW. /

16-1 Re ^{landing of marine corps} ~~marines' disembarkation.~~ /

16-2 Re remedial negotiations /

17 ^a ^{the investigation of the} ^{problem} ~~The matter concerning the investigation of the pending~~ /

~~question about the~~ ^{suffered} ^{residents} ~~claims for damages by the Japanese in China.~~ X

18 ^a ^{brought upon} The matter concerning the pressure on the KUNG-TSI Farm at /

TUNGLIAO. X

19 The YANGTSUN and TAKU Incidents. /

⑥

IPS
3039

24

19-1	Re the negotiation for settlement.	1
20	The WANPAO SHAN Farm Incident.	3
20-1	Re ^{done} the violence to the Chinese in Korea by the Koreans	3
20-4	Re the ^{operations} operations of the ^{lawless} subordinate Koreans in China and other ^{other} activities other ^{other} movements of the Koreans.	1 X
20-5	Re ^{member} the delegates of the SEIYŪKAI Party ^{despatched} to Korea and Manchuria	1
20-6	Re Army and Navy information.	1
21	The Manchurian Incident.	3
21-1	Re protection, evacuation, refuge and ^{injuries} damages of the Japanese in the area residents	1 X
21-1-1	Re protection, evacuation and refuge. (Existing)	
21-1-3	Re Inquiry list ^{re} of evacuation of the Japanese ^{residents} in Manchuria	1

21-4	Public opinion and press comments. (^{confiscated} taken over)	
21-4-1	Of foreign countries.	34
21-4-1-1	Compilation of ^{Records of} The protocol of the Information Department.	5
21-4-1-3	Press clippings ^{Press clippings}	20
21-4-1-4	The plan of cartoon ^{cut-outs} cuttings (cuttings)	3
21-4-2	Re ^{enlightenment} guidance of development of public opinion. (^{confiscated} taken over)	
21-4-2-1	Re SHANGHAI ^{Re SHANGHAI} Press and Union.	2
21-4-3	Public opinion and press comments of JAPAN Re Japan	19
21-5	Re anti-Japanese ^{movements} and boycott ^{movements} . (^{confiscated} taken over)	
21-5-4	Re ^{anti Japanese} anti-Japanese violence against Japanese	1
21-5-6	Re the Anti-Japanese and the "Save-the-Nation" Movements of the Chinese Communist Party.	2

21-5-7

Anti-Japanese posters, bills, ^{etc} and others.

2

21-6

~~The diary~~ ^{daily accounts, &} concerning the incident. ^{report} (A protocol)

1

21-7

The problems ^{re} damages and preservation of transportation

1

and communication facilities.

X

21-8

Re despatch and withdrawal of the army and ~~the~~ navy troops.

1

21-8-1

Miscellaneous matters concerning ~~the accidents~~ ^{Troubles} ^{due} ^{to} ^{the} ^{troops}

1

~~to the actions of the despatched troops.~~ ^{the expeditionary forces.}

X

21-8-2

Re the Japanese-Soviet ^{negotiations re} ~~negotiation~~ about the actions of the

1

~~expeditionary~~ ~~despatched~~ ~~troops~~ ⁱⁿ North Manchuria.

X

21-8-3

The problem ^{re} ~~of~~ ^{Transportation fare of} ~~payment~~ of the fare of Japanese troops

1

transported by the North Manchuria Railroad.

X

21-9

Re ~~the~~ censorship of communication by the Japanese authorities.

1

21-10	The ^{new} problem of preservation of financial organs.	1
21-11	The ^{new} problem of release of the ^{imprisoned} Korean in prisons.	1
21-12	Re remedial measures.	2
21-12-1	Re negotiations at the League of Nations. (Existing)	
21-12-1-3	Re interception of wireless telegrams between GENEVA and NANKING.	1
21-12-2	the League of Nations' Investigation Commission on China affairs Re China investigators of the League of Nations. (Existing)	X
21-12-2-6	Re the reports.	
21-12-2-6-1	A report of how ^{materializing} the process that had passed to the Japanese government's statement of opinion ^{being materialized} was materialized ^(existing) made the document of her opinion. (Existing one volume)	1
21-12-2-7	China's accusation against Investigation of the blame by the Chinese for Japanese police organ in Manchuria.	1
		X

(the League of Nations)

21-12-2-9	Re Summarized record of the ^{doings} conducts of China Investigation Commission as well as ^{and} of its Japanese participant Japanese councillors of the League of Nations.	1	x
21-12-4	Re the Discussions ^{following} after the Japanese Government's seceded withdrawal from the League of Nations.	1	x
21-13	Re income of the salt-tax revenue	1	
21-14	Re conditions of public order. (the conditions of)	9	
21-14-1	Re infestation and subjugation of soldier-bandits.	18	
21-14-1-1	Army and Navy information.	6	
21-14-1-2	Re report of damages ^{caused} made by various bandits.	5	
21-14-1-3	^{Investigation} The protocol concerning bandits.	1	
21-14-2	Re Report from the KWANTUNG Government-General concerning the conditions of infestation of soldier-bandits.	10	

21-14-3	<p>Survey of public order maintenance The outlook of preservation of the public order within</p>	7
	<p>the jurisdiction of the KWANTUNG Government-General.</p>	X
21-14-4	<p>Re the CHIENTAO Conference.</p>	1
21-14-5	<p>Re the manoeuvres ^{activities} of White Russians.</p>	1
21-14-6	<p>Re the manoeuvres ^{activities} of the Communists</p>	2
21-14-6-1	<p>Re the blasting of a bridge ^{on} of the Eastern China Railroad</p>	2
	<p>and other insubordinate ^{minor} actions.</p>	2
21-14-7	<p>Re action and control of plain-clothes soldiers.</p>	1

Translated by SAITO, Seiichi. Checked by Teikichi YAMAMOTO

Text — Page 17-24.

Total translation: — 14 pages.

30

P. 1.

1 P. 17/

- 21-15. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the aircrafts and wireless stations confiscated and controlled ~~by~~
^{expedition forces}
by the dispatched army. (B) 1
- 21-16. ^{Regarding} ~~Relation to~~ the foreign credits, to ^{loans the former} ~~the~~ North-eastern Regime
/ T.N. ex-Manchurian Regime / (1) 1
- 21-17. The NONCHIANG ^{Incident} Accident / ^{T.N.} ~~The Nonchiang is a tributary~~
of the Sungari River in Manchuria / (2) 2
- 21-18. The SHANGHAI ^{Incident} Accident. (3) 3
- 21-18-1. ^{Combat information} ~~The~~ ^{report} ~~Informations re battles.~~ (4) 1
- 21-18-1-1. ~~The~~ Naval Informations. (2) 2
- 21-18-1-2. ^{Army} ~~The~~ Military Informations. (2) 2
- 21-18-2. ^{Regarding the} ~~Reference to~~ Despatch ^{or} and Withdrawal of Troops. (4) 1

- 21-18-3. ^{Regarding} Reference to the Defence of ^{the} Concessions. (P) 1
- 21-18-4. ^{Regarding the} ~~The Problem~~ ^{problem.} regarding to the Neutral Zone? (P) 1
- 21-18-5. ^{Regarding the} Reference to Truce Negotiation and Round-Table-Conference. (P) 4
- 21-18-5-1. ^{Army} Military and Naval Informations. (P) 1
- 21-18-5-2. ^{Regarding} Reference to the exchange of official documents. (P) 1
- 1/18/ | 21-18-6. ^{Regarding} Reference to the foreigners' ^{entering} going to the front ^{with} following the Chinese army. (P) 1
- 21-18-7. ^{Regarding} Reference to the protection of foreign powers' rights and interests of foreign powers.
- 21-18-8. ^{how} The bomb-shell ~~disaster~~ ^{incident} at the ceremony of the Em-

- ceremony
- peror's Birthday, held in SHANGHAI. (B). 4
- 21-18-9. ^{collection of publications regarding the} The public informations regarding to Shanghai Accident. (B). 1
- 21-18-10. ^{Regarding} Reference to the damages of the Chinese ^{part} side. (B). 1
- 21-19. ^{Regarding} Reference to the protection, ^{for the} evacuation, ^{of} and control ^{the} of the ^{over} Chinese residents in Japan. (B). 7
- 21-20. ^{Regarding} ^{WW} Reference to the consolation ^{of} the dispatched army, police-men, and residents in China. (B). 7
- 21-20-1. ^{Regarding} ^{by} Reference to the consolation ^{of} Manchukuo sources. (B). 1
- 21-21. ^{Regarding} Reference to the ^{memorial service for} condolence with the victims to their posts of duties, and other acts of grace. (B). 1
- 21-22. The collection of Dr. BATY's ^{phonetic} opinions re "Incident." (B). 1

- 21-23. The HULUMPEIERH ^{Incident} Accident. (7) 9
- 21-24. The SHAN-HAI-KWAN ^{Incident} Accident. (4) 4
- 21-25. The problems ^{of} dispatching troops ^{to} toward North Manchuria
and ^{the using} utilizing of ~~the~~ Eastern China Rail Way. (2) 2
- 1/19/1
21-26. The ~~problem~~ ^{of} JE-HO Province ~~problem~~. 5
- 21-26-1. ^{of Army and Navy.} ~~The military and naval~~ informations. (2) 2
- 21-27. The ~~problem~~ of North China ~~problem~~ 5
- 21-27-1. ^{of Army and Navy} ~~The military and naval~~ informations. (1) 1
- 21-28. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the relief for ^{the} sufferers. (1) 1
- 21-28-1. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the Relief Investigation ^{Board} Conference. (1) 1
- 21-29. ^A ~~The secret telegram~~ ^{from the former} of ~~the~~ North-eastern Regime. (1) 1

- 21-30. The reports regarding ^{the} movements of foreigners ^{comings} and goings. (1). 1
- 21-31. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to the Chinese official~~ ^{Chinese} ~~and protesting~~ ^{of the} documents ~~concerning~~ ⁱⁿ ~~or both accidents of~~ Manchuria and Shanghai, and Japanese ~~computations~~ ^{against them} re same. (2). 2
22. ~~A matter concerning~~ ^{Reference to the North-Eastern Conference.} X 1
- 22-1. ~~The~~ ^{Public opinion} popular voice and tenor ~~of~~ ^{the} press comments. X 1
- 22-2. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to materials for~~ ^{reference} information. (2). 2
- 22-2-1. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to the institutions for the economical development~~ ^{of} China. (1) 1
- 1P20/
22-3. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to the record of debates.~~ ^{minutes of meetings} X 1

23. ^{in a matter on the} A matter concerning the ^{on} the pending problem of Korean boundary ^{and} the negotiation
^{for its} of solution together with the method of future bargaining ^{for further negotiations}

^{the} and temporary measures. (H) 1

24. A matter concerning the ^{the} Reference to the "Somya agreement" regarding the defence
^{of} of Korean and Manchurian boundaries. (H) 2

25. The protocol of CHIEN-TAO problem. ^{regarding} (H) 2

26. A matter concerning Reference to the warning to CHANG-TSUO-LIN regarding
^{the peace and order in} the maintenance of Manchuria's peace. (H) 1

27. A matter concerning ^{the} the problem on
~~Reference to the proclamation by the Imperial Government~~
regarding the international support for China. (H) 1

28. Regarding ^{plan for} development in
~~Reference to the~~ positive policy regarding to SHANTUNG. (H) 5

p. 7.

29

~~A matter concerning~~Reference to the deplorable anti-Japanese ^{incident} ~~accident~~ensuing ~~from~~ the accursed anti-Japanese incident

in CHENG-TU of SSIUCHUAN Province and the

negotiation ^{for the settlement of them.} ~~of solution.~~ (#) 1

30

~~A matter regarding~~ ^{the} China ~~Incidents.~~~~(unknown)~~ (unknown)

30-1

~~Regarding~~ ^{governmental} ~~Reference~~ to the protection ~~for~~ personnel of ~~the~~ Legation
 offices ^{the civilian} as well as residents in China, and ^{the} evacuation of
 them. ~~(unknown)~~ (unknown)

30-1-1.

~~Regarding~~ ^{Reference} to the relief of residents in China. (unknown).

1P21/

30-1-2.

~~Regarding the~~ ^{or} ~~Reference~~ to lending funds for restoration. (unknown).

30-2

~~The~~ ^{Public opinion and} ~~popular voice and tenor of~~ press comments. (unknown).

30-2-1 ^{Regarding the} ~~Reference to~~ development of public opinions. (unknown).

30-2-1-1 ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ ORION's ^{visit} coming to Japan. (unknown).

30-2-1-2 ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the contributions of ^{a statement by a} the Mahomedan,

M. A. SULMIN.

30-2-2. ^{Re} ~~The part of~~ foreign countries. (unknown).

30-2-3. ^{Re} ~~The part of~~ Japan. (unknown).

30-2-3-1. ^{from Intelligence} ~~The Informations of the~~ Information Bureau of the Cabinet. (unknown).

30-2-4. ^{Regarding the} ~~Reference to~~ the Counter-Propaganda ^{by} of Chinese side. (unknown).

30-2-5. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the anti-^{British} English movements. (unknown).

30-3. ^{Foreign countries} ~~Foreign Power's~~ Attitude of (unknown). →

30-3-1. ^{Regarding the} ~~Reference to~~ ^{loan for the} Foreign Power's ~~Credit~~ ^{aid of} China. (unknown).

- 30-3-2 Regarding ^{both the} ~~Reference~~ ^{ment of relations between} measures to improve Japan + and America-
relation. (unknown). (unknown) P. 9.
- 1922/
30-4. Regarding ^{for the} ~~Reference~~ ^{over the} the protection, control, and evacuation of the
^{Governmental officials} Chinese Legation, and residents in Japan. (unknown).
- 30-5 ^{of the conditions} ~~The~~ Reports of conditions in course of China ^{due to} ~~the~~ Incident. (unknown)
- 30-5-1 The Reports from various places ⁱⁿ of China. (unknown).
- 30-5-2 The Reports from various places ⁱⁿ of Manchukuo. (unknown).
- 30-5-2-1. ~~The~~ Information regarding ^{the} political situation from the Em-
bassy in Manchurea ^{Kuo}. (unknown). →
- 30-5-3 The Reports from various places ⁱⁿ of foreign ^{countries} lands. (unknown).
- 30-5-4 The Reports from the Formosa ~~Government~~ ^{Government-General}. (unknown).

30-5-5. ~~The~~ Reports from the Korean Government ~~General~~. (unknown).

30-5-6. ~~The~~ Reports ^{from} of the Colonization Department regarding the political
foreign countries
situations in ~~External-Japan~~. (unknown). ————

30-5-7. ~~The~~ Informations ^{from} by the Police Bureau of the Home ^{Ministry} Department. (unknown).

30-6. ^{Regarding} Reference ^{to} ~~every power's~~ ^{the} supplying ^{of} arms. (unknown).
^{by foreign powers.}

30-6-1. ^{Regarding} Reference ~~to~~ the prevention of transportation of materials through

BURMA and HONG-KONG in aid of CHIANG-KAISHEK. (unknown).

30-6-2. ^{Regarding} Reference ~~to~~ the prevention of transportation of materials through

FRENCH-INDO-CHINA in aid of CHIANG-KAISHEK. (unknown).

/P23/

30-6-3. ^{Regarding} Reference ~~to~~ the prohibition ^{embargo on the} to export ^{of} petroleum products

and scrap iron ^{etc} to Japan by U.S.A. and other third powers. (unknown).

P. 11.

- 30-7. ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the protection, ^{for the} control, ^{over} and ^{the} evacuation of
third powers' residents. (unknown) →
- 30-8. ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the movements of the Communist Party. (unknown).
- 30-8-1. ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the propaganda and movements of ^{against} anti-Com-
munists (unknown) (unknown)
- 30-9 ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the foreigners' going to the front ^{with} following the
Chinese army. (unknown) (unknown)
- 30-10. ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} ^{the} damages sustained by the
Japanese residents' ~~damages~~. (unknown).
- 30-11. ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the accidents and damages ^{caused on the} of third powers' residents.
(unknown)
- 30-12 ~~Reference to~~ ^{Regarding} the consolation ^{measures for expedition} to the dispatched army, police-

P. 12.

Memorial service for
men, and residents, and the ~~condolence with~~ the vic-
tims ^{while on} ~~to their posts of~~ duties. (unknown).

30-12-1. ^{Regarding} Reference to the Imperial Gifts. (unknown).

30-13. ^{Regarding} Reference to ~~the~~ telegraphic communications. (unknown).

30-14. ^{Army and the Navy} ~~The military and naval~~ informations. (unknown).

30-15. The SHANGHAI ^{In} accident.

30-16. ^{Regarding} Reference to ~~every power~~ ^{by each country} ~~the~~ ^{of} dispatching troops. (unknown).

(P. 24)

30-17. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ blockade of China coast and inland
waters against Chinese
war ships and ^{civilian} vessels, along the Chinese coast and in

~~the inland water routes of China, and the captures,~~

~~the~~ detentions, and inspection of the war ships and ^{civilian} vessels

of China and ^{the} third powers by the Imperial Navy.

~~(unknown)~~.

(unknown)

30-17-1.

Regarding
~~Reference to~~ the occupation of islands. (unknown).

30-17-2.

Regarding ^{effects on}
~~Reference to~~ the ^{influence} ~~influence~~ to China. (unknown).

30-18

The accident of raid into the TIEN-TSIN Consulate-

^{U.S.D.R.}
General of ~~Japan~~ by the White Russian (^{unknown} ~~see Communist~~).

~~(unknown)~~.

30-19

Regarding
~~Reference to~~ the domestic administration in the occupied
areas. (unknown). →

30-20.

The problem ^{of} to establish ~~the~~ neutral zones along the

YANTZE-KIANG and in other ^{places} ~~various~~ districts. (unknown).

30-21. ^{Problem of} The ~~question of~~ bombing various ^{places} ~~areas~~ in China. (unknown).

30-22. The accident ^{in which the} ~~of injuring~~ British Ambassador to China, HU-
CHESON. ^{was injured -} (unknown). (unknown)

30-23. ^{Regarding} ~~Reference to~~ the appeal to the International League ^{of Nations} by
China. (unknown). (unknown)

30-24. The problems of railways. (unknown). →

30-25. ^{Regarding sending a} ~~Reference to~~ special ~~dispatching~~ of envoy. (unknown).

①

44

POST
A.I.I.O.

Translated
by Y. Miyoshi
Checked by N. OTSUWA

30-26	Concerning the Maritime Customs	obscure
30-27	Various Problems ^{concerning} about the British and French Concessions in TIENTSIN	"
30-27-1	^{Parley} Tokyo Conference between Britain and Japan	"
30-28	Reinforcement and ^{Disposal} Arrangement of ^{the} the Police Force ^{Custody} Charge in China, and Charge and Conversion of their ^{arms} ammunitions .	"
30-29	^{The} The TSUNG-CHOW Incident.	"
30-30	Various Problems ^{concerning the} about the British and French Concessions in HANKOW	"
30-31	Concerning ^{the sending of representatives of} the matter that the representatives	"

The International Red Cross Committee to China. ^{obscure}
~~The Red Cross International Committee~~ ^{to a certain}

~~dispatched to China~~ ^{obscure}

30-32 Concerning ~~the meeting~~ of the Nine Power Treaty

~~the~~ Conference. "

30-33 Concerning ~~Activities of Police~~ the state of
~~the state how the Police men are acting in~~ "

~~China~~ Police Activity in China.

30-34 Concerning ~~the~~ Removal of ^{the} ~~the~~ National

Government. "

30-35 Various Problems ^{concerning the} ~~about the~~ Concession in

SHANGHAI after ~~occupied~~ the Occupation. "

30-35-1 ~~The~~ One Hundred and One ^{Reports} ~~Information~~ "

~~25/3 - 26.~~

30-36	Problems ^{concerning} about Closing and Opening of obscure	"
/p. 25	^{Ports} Harbours and Routes.	"
A.L.L.O.	Navigation	"
30-36-1	Problems about sailing on ^{the} River YANTZE -	"
	KIANG and other Rivers and ^{on} Inland Rivers	"
	in China.	"
30-36-2	Problems concerning the Closing and Opening of Ports.	"
	the CHENTUNG and other Chinese Harbours	"
30-37	Concerning the Damage ^{to} of Shipping Ships.	"
30-37-1	Section of Japan Japanese Section	"
30-37-2	Section of Foreign Countries Foreign Section.	"
30-38	(Unknown matters the names of the matters unknown)	"

(4)

47

~~26/4~~

30-39	Disrespect committed by The the merchants affairs of a Chinese,	obscure
30-40	Problems of the Chinese Merchants residing abroad	"
30-40-1	Movements of Chinese Merchants residing abroad	"
30-41	Concerning the Relief of ^{needy} the Chinese: the	"
30-42	Concerning ^{the} the Damage Investigation Committee	"
30-43	Concerning the Remedial Measures (including the negotiation for Peace)	"
30-44	Incident in which The Incident that Chinese and the China Powers' Planes have been Damaged by the Japanese Military Planes	"

5

48

~~27/5~~
P. 27
A. 1. 0

Incident in which

30-45

~~The Incident~~ where Chancellor SHIOMI, Hsanc
serving at HANOI, was illegally arrested
by the Chinese

30-46

Miscellaneous matters on ^{negotiations to settle} ~~the~~ Disturbances
and ~~negotiation~~ caused by the movements of
Expeditionary
~~the~~ Dispatched Forces on the Frontier of HONG-
KONG. ~~and~~

30-47

Various Problems about ~~the~~ ^{the (Concession)} Common ^{Concession}
in HSIAMEN (KUIANGSU)

30-48.

Poisoning affair
~~The Incident of Poisoning~~ at NANKING
Consulate-General.

27
/6

49

30-49	<p>The matters concerning the ^{the} Advance into French Indo-China (September 4, 1940 The Military Agreement between Japan and French Indo-China)</p>	obscure
32	<p>One matter concerning the Dispatch of of the Special Envoy on Establishing ^{ment} the Chinese Central Government.</p>	1
32-1	<p>Concerning the Arrival of the Envoy for re- turning Courtesies from the Chinese Side</p>	1

p 28
A.I.2.0

Class I ~~the~~ Japanese Diplomacy
It Regarding
Item II ~~the~~ Manchukuo.

- 1. Miscellaneous Compilation concerning the
Diplomacy between Japan and Manchukuo 1
- 2. One matter concerning ~~to~~ the Japanese Policy
toward
~~for~~ Manchukuo and Mongolia. 1
- 2-1 ~~the~~ Public Opinion and ~~the~~ Press Comments 1
- 3. One matter concerning ~~the~~ Dispatch ~~of~~ the
to
Plenipotentiary ~~in Manchuria~~ Manchukuo. 1

Reg
A.I.3.0

Class I ~~the~~ Japanese Diplomacy
Regarding various
Item II ~~for~~ Foreign Countries

29/8

51

10.2

- | | | |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | One Matter concerning the treatment of the Japanese
in ^{the} Dutch Indies ^{Indies.} | 1 |
| 2. | Miscellaneous matters on the Diplomatic Relations
between Japan and Various Countries along
the ^{the} Baltic Coast Coast. | 1 |
| 3. | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic
Relations between Persia and Japan | 1 |
| 4. | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic
Relations between Afghanistan and Japan | 1 |
| 5. | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic
Relations between Holland and Japan | 1 |

28/19

- | | | |
|----|---|---|
| 6 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations between Iraq and Japan | 1 |
| 7 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations between Spain and Japan. | 1 |
| 8 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations between Siam and Japan | 1 |
| 9 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations between Turkey and Japan | 1 |
| 10 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations between Poland and Japan | 1 |
| 11 | Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations | |

10

9/10

53

between Albania and Japan

12 Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations

between Sweden and Japan

P.30/13.
A.130

Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations

between Ethiopia and Japan

14 Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations

between Saudi - Arabia and Japan

15 Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations

between Yemen and Japan

16 Miscellaneous Compilation on the Diplomatic Relations

between ^{the} Vatican and Japan